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Commission into Sexual Abuse Owen Dixon Chambers West
Peter O'Callaghan Q.C 18/15
205 Wiiilam Sireei
Melbourne 3000

7 May 2002

Private and Confidential

REDACTED

Dear BEESIED

| refer to our meeting on 30 April 2002, and as arranged enclose herewith the
transcript of that interview.

| also enclose herewith an authority for you to sign and return authorising Dr
to provide me with a report in relation to your condition.

| confirm that | am an Independent Commissioner appointed by Archbishop
Pell to enquire into allegations of sexual abuse by priests, religious and lay
persons within the Archdiocese of Melbourmne. That appointment was
renewed by Archbishop Hart upon him becoming Archbishop of Melboume.
For your information | enclose herewith a copy of the Terms and Conditions of
my appointment.

Before going further, | emphasise that provision in those Tenms, and what |
informed you at our conference, that you have a continuing and unfettered
right to report of what you complained to the police. | encourage you to
exercise that right. However, if you choose not to, whatever you have told me
in our conference and as is recorded in the transcript is and will remain
confidential until you tell me otherwise. In that context, I will refer to a referral
to Carelink hereunder. Carelink will of course also treat any communications
you have with them as completely confidential.

If | am satisfied that a person is a victim of sexual abuse, | have the right to
refer them to Carelink and also to the Compensation Panel. In this situation,
whilst | have not made any decision as to whether or not you are a victim of
sexual abuse for the reasons referred to hereunder, | have requested Carelink
to discuss with you your position and to provide such counsel and support as
is appropriate. In doing this | have forwarded a copy of the letter to Carelink.
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REDACTED

9" May 2002
Private and Confidential

Peter O’Callaghan QC

Owen Dixon Chambers West
18/15

205 William Street
Melbourne 3000

Dear Peter,

As per your letter of 2*? May 2002 and my tclephone conversation this morming, I have
now-identified the priest- who sexually melested-me; as-per-my-interview on 30 April
2002.

His name is Terence Melille Pidoto.

I have confirmed his identity by describing his physical features and the activities
surrounding him with the help and assistance of the Broken Rites S"&pgort Group.

His behaviour with me is similar to reports that Broken Rites have heard about from other
victim’s experiences with Pidoto, More importantly, he was first stationed at St Bedes,
North Balwyn at the time of the offence and I am therefore in no doubt that Pidoto was
the perpetrator of this crime.

I would welcome you to invite Pidoto’s response to my terrible experience.

I have enclosed a signed authority with DI- as requested. Since onr conversation, I

have spoken to Dr [Jjj and informed him to expect a response from you. I have also
told him about the event. He is very happy to-cooperate.

Also enclosed are my edits to the transcript. I have only made grammatical corrections.

1 have made contact with Elizabethi Harding and a meetiiig has been arranged for 9.00am,
on Thursday 16" May 2002 to meet with Professor Ball

I look forward to your further response in this matter.
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NOTES

HSREDACTED

| was rung by Fﬁ:Jof the Sexual Crimes Squad at about 10 o’clock
(24 May 2002) she told me that she had interviewed (RERACII=VE o d then

asked me whether | had interviewed him etc. — which of course she knew.

She then asked me whether | believed that it was to me that YN had first
made a complaint. | said that is what he told me and she said in that situation
you'll be first to whom he has made a complaint and we will have to get a
statement from you saying that you met him on such a such date and

describe what occurred.
She asked me whether | had the tape — | told her | did but | neglected to say
that it is on two fapes. I'm going to make a copy of the tapes and when that

has been done [ will ring her on 98652543 and she will come and take a

statement from me.

24 May 2002

wr“






COM.0060.0001.0343

1

Commission into Sexual Abuse Owen Dixon Chambers West
Peter O'Callaghan Q.C 18/15
205 William Street
Melbourne 3000

6 June 2002

Private and Confidential

REDACTED

DPTIREDACTE
L)

| write to confirm what | have told you in my recent telephone conversation,
and to advise you of other matters.

| have received the application for compensation, but as | have endeavoured
to point out previously, because your complaint is now the subject of police
investigation and probable prosecution, it is my invariable practice to take no
further step pending the completion of the investigation and proceedings
emanating there from.

In those circumstances | will take no action in relation to the application for
compensation which can remain on the file pending the above.

| have written to Carelink explaining that it was really inappropriate for them to
provide you with an application at this stage, when | have not made a relevant
decision.

| also reiterated to Carelink which | do to you also, namely that you are
entitled to the continuing services of Carelink, of which | strongly recommend !
you avail yourself.

| have received from Carelink a copy of your statement to the police and |
have been contacted by Det Sen Constable [} She has asked me
to make a statement in relation to my meeting with you and conducting the
interview of 30 April 2002 and to provide her with copies of the tape
recordings. (She already has transcript.) This | will do.
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Commission into Sexual Abuse Owen Dixon Chambers West
Peter O'Callaghan Q.C 18/15
205 William Street

LY P | e N
WISIRNUUIIIE QuUu

7 June 2002

Private and Confidential

Sen Det Constable [}
Sexual Crimes Squad

Fax No. 9865 5016

Dear Detective [

| refer o our recent conversation and now enclose herewith a draft of a §
statement | have prepared in response to what | understood was your

request. Naturally, | am happy to amend or qualify the statement as fo its

form if you so desire.

[ have also copied the tépes, and reception is not bad. | will post them to you.
If you consider it should be better | will fry doing it again. Naturally | will retain
the originals until they are required.

Yours /m{;bémcerely,

Peiér allaghan
Imdepertdent Commissioner






COM.0060.0001.0340

contained the taping of an interview with another person. At a point in
the conference my telephone rang and the tape was switched off.

Because | believed that it would be necessary to have a further tape |
then switched to a second tape. Consequently, there is blank tape on

both tapes.

As is normal practice, the tapes were transcribed by Ms Helen Perry,

and by lefter of 2 May 2002 (copy enclosed) | forwarded a copy of the

MPREDACTED :
transcript t EDACTE made some grammatical and

spelling alterations to the transcript and Ms Perry incorporated those

amendments into the final transcript.

also wrote to me on 9 May advising me that he now knew
the identity of the priest in respect to whom he complained, namely

Terence Melville Pidoto. The letter of is annexed hereto.

| have made copies of the original tapes and have provided same to

Sen Det Constable [}

...........................

P.J. O’Callaghan






